NITED

NATIONS

RUSTEESHIP
OUNCIL

p7a,p/a3,1

19 Moy 1952
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FREN%ﬁz

poCMETS  MAST

CONTENTS

STANDING COMMITTER ON PLTTITONS
SUMMARY RZCORD OF TIHE TWEIFTH MEETING

Held at Hoadquarters, New York,
on Wednesday, 7 May 1952, et 10.30 a,.m,

Examinaticn of petitions conceraning Scmnliland under Itallan
administration (T/C,2/L.13/Add.1)(continued):

Petition from Mr,
Petition from Mr,
Potition from Mr,
Petition from Mr,

(T/FRT,11/136);
Petition from Mr,
Potition from lr,

(T/PET,11/138);
Potition from Mr,
Potition frem Mr,
Petition frem Mr,

Mohomed Awod Danr {T/PET,11/133);

Yuouf Fareh Abdl and others {T/PETell/lBh) 3
Heji Avo'Imanchio (T/PET,11/135);

Mohemed Hirabe snd thirty-cix other ex-soldiers

Nur Ahmed Hassan (T/PHT,11/137);
Carche Ibrahim 21i and two other soldiers

Isse Cmar Ghodi (T/PET.11/139);
Mchemod Ali Atmed end others {T TuT,11./1540) ;
Avdi and six others (T/PEI,11/142);

Petition from Mesgrs, Saleh Muese Hassen and Abdl Mur Warsams

(T/PET,11/14)4);
Potitlon from Mr,
Potition from Mr.

~ Potition from Mr,

Cheirman:

52-5583

Potiticn from the
Potition frem Mr.
Potition from Mr,
Petition {from Mr,
Potition from the

Giana All Matten (T/PET.11/145); -

Nohou Mohemed Ablker and others (T/PET,11/147);
Scorif Atubakar (T/PET.11/148); , .
reprecentatives of the Abgal=Yusuf tribe(T/FRI,11/150
Mohemed Amir (T/PET.11/151): -

Hagl Ibrehim and others (T/FET.11/154);

Scerif Ahmed Abdalla (T/FET.11/156); | -
representatives of the Wak-Bio tribe (T/PET,11/158)

Petition from Mescrs. Abulkodir Yerow Iscock end Mohammed Sheikh Alirod

(T/PET,11/159);
Mr. TEACHEY

Augtralla



T/C.2/SR.12

Page 2
‘Mombers: Mr, YANG Chinn
Mr. QUIRGS El Ealvador
Mr, SCOTT Now Zesalond
Mr, SOLDATOV . | Dnien of Soviet Socinlia’
: Ropublics
Mro. STRCNG Unitod Statos of Amsrice
Alco present s : !
Mr. INGIES . Pailippines, momber of tho
£dviecory Councll for
Somaliland '
Mre BRIGIDL | Italy, Alminlstoring Autheril
of the Truot Territory of
Scraliland
Socretariats:
Mre ALIAR Socrotary of the Coraitico

EXAMINATION OF FPuTITIONS CONCOIIING SCGHALILATD UNDER ITALTAN AIMTRISTRATICH
(7/c.2/n.13/Add.1) (continued)

Petition firem Mr. Mchemed Awod Dosr (T/IET.11/133)

Mr, QUIROS (E1 Salvador) neked whother the Administering futhority
had told the petiticmsr thot he could apply for a passport,

Mr. STRONG (United States of Ausrice) celed vhether it was commect
 that the throe petitions referved to in poragrnph 1 of documsnt T/C.E/Lalfa'/ Adi..
hed not beon anmered, _

The petiticner also alleged that he had been imprisemed without triel,
while the Adriniotoring Authority otatud that he had been sentanced following
regulor proceedings. lMr. Stropg would like to lmow vliat exactly thoso rogulor

Droessadings wero.
Tho CHAIRMAN asked the ruprossatativo of the Administering Authority

%o noto the requests for further particulars by the ropresontativoas of
El Salwedor end the United Statos,

/Petiticn fren .




T/C.2/SR.12
Parze 3

Petition from Mr, Yuouf Fareh Abdl and others {T/PET@}.JJILSA)

Mr, YANG (China) acked what wera the torms under 'izmch recruite woro

enrolled end, more particularly, whoether their contract prcviaed.. for the twoeyesy

probaticnary period mentioned in paregraph 9 of Cocument T/C.2/5.13/Add.1.

Mr, STRONG (United States of Amomua) asked whe*bhm recruits wore
in:t‘orrroci, at the tirme of thelr enrollmont, of the axact BEOpo of the torms of
the contract, espocial..y of the p*'ovision zagar&ing the length of the
. provaticnary period and. tho roquir nronbs daz «“Ang that peried. Ee also inguired
how far thodo concermd wore infcrmed of tho reancons for thelr dischergo rnﬁ what
vas the noture of *ho tmmmb vhrel recruita roceinved. ’

Furtheruwore, the Administering Authority sheuld give some explanaticn
in reply to the petitioners! claim that thelr lpafsmal clcthes had not been
given back tc them, o '

fra INGIES (Philippires, momber of the Advisory Council for
Somaliiand) noted that the Administering Aub thority had made no comment on the
notiticners? statement that ‘b‘qay had been 1”8.!.\.1».:8(1 vepatriation, He asked
whether the enrcllimsnt contract mede provisicn for tbc ropatriation of those

cancorned or campletlon of thelr term of service.

_ The CHAIRMAN asked the reprosentative of the Adriaistering Authoc'l 7
to note the wsinests for furthe or perticulears,

Petition from Mr. Hedtld Ibo’l‘:mhm.;o (T /PR, ‘Ll/

Mr, YAEG (Chma) noted that, according to the pati‘bioner’s stauemenu,
the precodure thet had been followed in his case-allagedly contravensd ths
prov i1oions of the Trusteeshilp Aé:reement. Since that was a serious allsgation,
1% would be well to inguire whether there weors eny mors oases of that neturea
Tha Advisory Council for- Somaliland might porheps be able to givae additios/zwl

Informntion on the matter.

- [tir. SCOTT



T/C 2/SR.

M, SCOIT (Now Zealand) egreed that the Administering Authoriiay and,
poosibly, the Advisory Council for Scmalilend, should be asked for Gsté,ila.

‘He hoped thet the draft of the rew Judiciary Orcer, reforred %o in
porograph 15, would be commnicated to the Standing Gomnittee on Pet:l tions o
to the Tructeeship Cohncilu ' ‘

Mr, STRONG (United States of Amrica) inguired if a court of appeal
wos expectod te functlon scon et Mogadiscic., In the case 1n quest‘;.io:i,' the
appeal might Te 'brcméh‘b bofore the logadisclo Court cf Appsal, vhich would
.nbvlate the expence end camplicatiens of “tukilng tho caee beforo the Italian courts
He would 1lke to lknow how the dispate In questisn otcod at the mement..

Mr. QUIR0S (E1 Sal’rador) haped that the Administering Authority or the
Mdvioory Couacll for Scma.lila:d. would explain how such cages wore dealt with
at the moment, especlally aftor o court of £irst inotance had given & ruling.
It could then be seen hew 1t wap that a Judgment Dby the ccurt of first instance
hed not been carried out.

Mr,. BRICIDI (Italy) thought he was corract in saylng that the cese
raised an entirely new problem, and that wes why the defendent had applied
direct to the Minister of Justice, who hal decided to rofer the case to on
Itelian court of appeal.

Mr, INGIES (Philippincs, member of the Advisory Council for Somaliland)
thought 1t would bo interesting, from tho logal poln®t of vilew, to know vhother
indigenous inhebitants, vho could Te regarded as not camlng witnin the Juris-
diction of the Italian courts, could appoal to the Italian courts.

Furthermore, he would like to kmow for what purpose the petiticner
hed teen esked to pay S50,2,CC0,

[V, QUIROCS



mjo.efmi1s
Pags 5

-~ Mr. QUIROS (T1 Selvador) was alse interested to hear more ebout the
So. 2,000 menticned in peragraph 1l, It looked ag’ though, in the caso in- |
questlen, costs had bsen awarded agoinst the party who had won the cafe and
net against the lOSi.ng par’cy. '

Mr, “YANG (China-) ‘noted that the Administering Authority agreed with |
the petitisner that the Judgment should be enforced, - He wondered vhother 1t
also agreed with the petitioner that the defendent hacl no righ+ to apply to
the Italian Minilster of Justice,

Mr, BRIGIDI (Ttely) seid that the Administering Authority had
undertalen to prepare & draft of a new Judiciary Ol*d,er;; providing among"e“i:her”
things for the establishment of e court of n.pp'e'al at Négadiscio, praclsely
bocause 1t folt it preferable that dlsputes whieh dlreculy ¢oncerned, the o |
Territory should not be submitted to Itallan scurte or minisuerlal depm*tmnts.

He would endeavour to obtain ss much information es possible
‘esoncerning the draft from the Ministry of Justice 1n Rome. ‘ k

The CHATRMAN asked the representative of the Administering Am::f""ity

1o note the other requests for additional information. i

9ti+i\,n from Mr, Mchemed Hirabe-and thi rty-»six other e::-:-uoldiem (T /PE'T’ 11 :» 5)

The CHATRMAN noted that similar i:efi"tivx.s ha d been putmitbed to &1@ :
'.*'ustnesh‘ip Council 'bvfora. Hé drev attention to Council reso_,vticn 349 I."i)
and suggested that the Sta.nimg Committee should follow the same proced ure,
at the some time in:co:t'ming the patitioner of the Administering Auuhori'ty'"

nbBervatlions.

Mr. STRING (United States of America) asked «hothor 1t vas true
thot there had been no reply to a largo number of earlier potitiors’ su'bm.itted ‘
0 the Administoring Authority by the petitioners and whother tho Adminicteri ng
Authority hed dene enything ‘to Inform the petiticners.that Ordinance No.20 did not
apply to their case.’ Furthermore, ko would like to kunow whother there Wexe any -

.

/[regulations



7/c.2/SR.12
Page 6

rogulations providing for tho settlowent of axresrs of pay due to Somalls who

had served with other ermsd :E'orcea, 1f there wore, the petitloners should be
told ebout them.

Mr, INGIES (Philippines, member of the Advisory Council for Screlilend)
theught that Somalis who hed beon emplcyed in other branches of the former
Ttalian'Administretion, in Ethleple, for oxample, should be entitled to the

sors benefits as those who had Peon in the cervice of thoe Itelian Administrabicn
in Scmalilend.

Mr, BRIGIDI (Italy) also referrod to Trustecship Council resolution
349 (IX), vhich dealt with that quostlon. Scmali ex-soldfers were in the seame
position as the many Ttellan soldiers who had teen the involuntary victins
of the events that had ocourred in Italy in 1943, The Italian Ministry of War
should accordingly be applied to for further particuiars, .

Mr, INGIES (Philippines, member of the Advisery Council for Somallland)
thenght that, in view of the dlstinction that appesred “o be made Detween tae
respenoibllitles of the former Italian Administration and those of the
[dministering Authority, the petitioners should bo told to apply direct ©o
the Minlstry of War in Rome and not to the Administering Auwthority.

Mr. SCOTT (Wsw Zsaland) drew attention o paragraph 12 of document
T/975, which gave the Administering Authority's observeticns on the subject in
Sull, It was clear from Trusteeshlp Council regolntion 349 (IX) that the
petitisn under conslderation did not call for any action on the pert of the
Trusteechip Couneil,

The CHATFMAN asked the representative of the Administering Authcrity
te note the requests for additionsl informatica.

Potition frem Mr, Nur Ahwed Hoosan (T/PET.11/137)

LT

Mr. YANG (China) notod that the petitioner allegsd that his fouw
epplicetions hed teen left unanswored, while the Administering Authority stated
that the errears of pay had been settled.

/Mzy SCOTT



T/C.2/8R.12
e i

237

Mr. SCOTT (Few Zealand) thought that two different questions were
involved: the petitioner wos probably speaking of a pension, while the
Aéministering_Authority vas referring to arrears of pay.

Mr. BRIGIDI (Italy) said that the Committee could, if' it wished,
obtain a copy of the repulations governiag the recruitment of Somali soldiers
by the former Italien Administration and by the Administering Authority. It
vmu;d be a simple matter to find a record of the sums paid to the petitioner
in the officiml accounts.

Mr. STRONG (United States of Amerieca) thought that it would be useful
Yo exanine the regulations, especially those econcerxning pensions. lie enguired
if there were any regulatisns in the Territory vhich made general provision
for assistance to ﬁhé'aged.

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) asked for full
particulars concerning social insurance in ths Territory. He also enauired
if all wage-earners, vhether employed by private firus or in the Aduinistrztion,
wvere eligible for social insurance and what were the provisions governing the

grant of retirement or. disability pensions.

Mr. BRIGIDI (Italy) did not think that social inesurence vas nore
advanced in the Territory than in Italy, vhere only officlels who hud cowpleled
4 certain number of years of service were entitled to a pznsion. 01ld people
vere generally kept by their familieé or, failing that, by the mumiclpalitics

or by charitable institutions.

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he was intercsted
in the position in the Trust Territory of Scmaliland, not in Italy. His
question was especially concerned with perscns who had reached retiring age,
no matter by whom they had been employeci, HHe also enguired vhether Indigenous
inhabitants and Burcpeans were in the same position with regard to social
insurance and old-age pensions. i

/Tue CHATRMAN



T/C.2/SR.12
Page &

The CHAIRMAN asked the representetive of the Administering Authority
to note the requests for further particulars,

Petition from Mr, Carshe Tbrahim A4 and two other soldiers (T/PET,11/138)

The CHAIRMAN noted that the above petition was very similar to the
preceding one and did not call for any coument. ;

Petition freom Vr, Issa Cmar Ghodi (’I‘/PE'I'. Tk 159)

The CHAIRMAN, referring to parapraph 70 (a), thought the Council micht
express the hope that the question of coupensation for war damage would be '
settled in the neer future,

With regard to paragraph 30 (d), he pointed out that military personrsi
was not allowed to belong to political parties,

Mr, YANG (China) srished to know vhether the petitioner had been
informed of that rule when recruited, and to what extent he had engaged in
rolitical activities,

lir, STROLG (United States of :;\rr-.er'i.ca.) asked whether the Administering
futhority recorded the simple fact of belonzinz to a party as political
ectivity, lle also asked if it had been clearly explained to the petitioner,
vhen he had been recruited, exactly what was meant by "political activity”
and vhether later the reason for 515 discharge had been adequately explained
to hin,

Mr. BRIGIDI (Italy) thought that the Committee should look at the ter:=:
of the oath taken by the petitioner.

The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of the Adninistering Authority
to note the requests for additional information, |

Petition from MMr, Mohamed Ali Ahmed and others (T/PET,11/140)

The CHAIRWAN dréw attention to Trusteeship Council resolution 349 (IX)
concerning the payment of arrears of allowances and pay.

/Petition



?/C,2/SR.12
s Page 9

Petition from Mr, Abai ond six others (T/PET,11/ik2)

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to paragraph 35 of &ncumeﬁt 7/C.2/L.13,

Mr, STRONG (United States of Am merica) asked wnether the peclcloncrs

were among those whose claims had been reparded ss unsubstantlated.,

The CRAIRMAN pointed out that, in paragraph 36 of document
T/C.E/L.l}/Add.l, it was stabed that none of the patitiorers had subm;ttcd

any claim to the appropriate Commission at Baidoa.

Petition from Messrs. Salah Mugsse Fissan end Abdl Sur Wsr an@;iT!PE:.llfﬁv
Mr. BRIGIDI (Italy) considered that there was no jusﬁification for the

complaints made by the pevitioners, TMirstly, it seemed a sound idea to

employ soldiers on road-building; secondly, the soldiers referred to in

paragravh 39, (e¢) had probably siuply been performing sentry duty outside

the offices, as was the custow of many Administrations. The sentries

certainly did not deny =dmission to any person who csume there on ;eg itimate

business,

My« SOLDATOV (Unibn of Soviet Socimlist Republics) askéd how complaints
weré dealt with ab Mozadiecio end in other districis. In particular, he
enquired if there wes a specisl office in Mogadiscio respbnsible for
receiving petitions and complaints, and, if sc, viether the office was

freely open %to the public, vhether it had a large staff, whelther its staffl
understcod the local dialects, vhether and within what tine l¢m1t'€héy had to
report to their superiors on the petitions recelived.

He thought tbet there should be a special body in each of the Trust
Territories to receive complainis and make prompt inve i*°tloﬁs.

Purthermore, sincs the presence of military persornsl wight well
daunt the population; it could not te cénsidere& o mormal pracihice Lo ciation

centries at the entrance to thedffices of Administrations.

/Mr. STRONG



T/C.2/5R.12
Page 10

Mr, STRONG (United States of America) remaried that, at its ninth
session, the Trusteeship Council had adopled resolutions concerning th
- relations between the Administering Authority and the political partleso

He suggested that the attention of the pebtitionsrs should be drawn to those
resolutions.

The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of the Administering Authority
to take note of the USSR representativels request for information and asked

- the Secretariat to note the suggestion tiade by the United States representative.

Petltlon from Mr. Gisna Ali Matton (”/P“T,Zl/lhB)

 Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet UOCiulint Republics) asked whether the

Visiting Mission to East Africa hed investigated the incidents referred to;
in the petition.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat to take note of the USSR
representative!s request for information.

Petition from Mr, Scerif Abubakar (T/PET.11/1L48)

Mr. SCOTT (New Zesmland) said that, under rule 81 of the rules of
procedure, the petition was inadmiscible since the question came within the

conpetence of the cogrts. He supgested that the petitioner should be
inforwmed accordingly. ’

The CHAIRMAN agreed with the representative of New Zealand and asked
the Secretariat to note the sugpgestion.

Petition from the representatives of the Abpal-Yusuf Trlbc (T/PET,11/150) and
petition from Mr, Mohamed Amir (7/PET.11/151)

‘The CHATRMAN noted that the Administering Authority had not commented
on those petitions. He hoped it would be possible to discuss them when the
Special Representative was presgent.

/Petition



E T/c.2/SRA2
‘Page 1 ST T

Peti‘tipp from Mr, Hagi Jbrahim and others. (TjP"T,*l/ 154) ‘
The CILAIP‘VIAN pr opom&. thet the petitionew"s shculd be _Lnformed o;f'
the Admmﬂstarj_ng Authort ty's plan to place & certain amount of farm

machmu ¥ at the dmposal of the mdigenous populatlon for G‘XPGI' Imental
purposes, at lower rates than those now provai linb. The petit#oners ,
-sheuld also be jn“ovmed thdt the existing fam macnmery s prlvately ownPd
' On the questlon of the lund the pe’rltlone*s uhoald be told -that
thev were free to :m"vly to tho cu.u us.

- Mr, SCIDATOV (Uniori of So?ggt Sociallst Ropublics) proposed. dealing
with the petition in a ar"lt resc}.,stlon wadln; | o o
"The Trusteeskip Counsll,
. "Considering the petftion from Mr, Hagl Ibralvim @nd othms, ”
dated 20 September 19 o1 (z/rET, ll/l*ﬂlr), | v
"Rocormende that the administering Authority should réstore
to the .3‘.nc3.igonous ropulation all the lénd btaken avéy from it
¢ that, in Tuture, there should be no further alleqation of

Jand aelongm; to t}we bldxgen'uu" pormlat on.

Mr, STRONG (Un‘i“l:e.d States of America) asked what stage hafl boen
reeched in the Administering Aﬁthority"s plans to set up 2 nucleus of farm )
machinery for experimental purposes, end what waa the gcope of those plans.r ‘
Petition from Mr, Scerif Ahmed Abdaldja (T/PET.11/156)

The CHATRMAN pointed out that the petiticn coveredAt"ze same f;cound
as that submitted by Mr. Scerif Abubaier (T/PET,11/14F ) and that a replv |

along the seme lines shculd be sent to the petiticner,

Mr, STROIG (United States of America) hoped that the rcpl.sf-xvogld
contain a refercnce to rule 81 of the Trusteeship Councilts rules of
procecdure, Reoferring to paragravhs 66 and 70, he asked whether the

petitioner had been informed thet he was entitled to appeal, _

/The CEATRMAN



T/C.2/R.12
Fare 12

- The CEATRMAN thought that further particulars concerning paragraph Tl

were neceded; for examplo, he wendered vhat was moant by "violation of contract®.

1x. SOLDATOV (Union of Sovilet Socialiet Republics) said 1% was
gurprlsing thet an allsged vielction of coniract on the part of the petitioner
should have lsd to “che diemiesal of the petitionor's scn. That was a flagrant
vliolotlon of the righte of the indigoncus inhabitants, Mo sakod for further
rarticulairs on that pomt.

Mr, BRIGIDI (Italy), referring o raragraph 67, romarked that the
Adminiptering Authority wae tcaching ths imdigencuc inhabitants not to settle
their disputes by bloodehod but to take thom to court,

{1th regard tc parcorcrh T1, thore must ‘be como mictaks, A son could
nct to diemisecod on scccunt of an offence cormitted by his Tather, although.
porhepo, undor lioslom lew, the sen mfght be hold 1cin+lv lizble with his father.
Turther Information could dcubtlesa be provided on the subject.

1t wag, in feet, in the Interests of ths Administoring Autherity to
cloar up 21l the questione ralfeed boecause, if tho indigenous inhebitants could
be brought to roalize that tho Aéministering Authority was doing 1ts best to
help the population, thers would certainly be far fewer petitinna submitted
to the Irugtecship Guncil.

Mr., SOLDATOV (TUnion of Soviet Sceiclist Republics) nnted that, in some
cagog, tho It dlw represontative expressed cetisfocticn at the fect that the

[

talian au‘.;homt;cs woze gubstituting the suthority of the courts for the

dictutes of Meslom law, whorszs, in other cases -- for exemple, whon it was a

uestvlon of Ml’*nc te scn of e putlitionor Jolntly lisble with his father for an

K

alloged ofi‘c:zco -~ ho cited leslen lgw in his suppors.

Tho CHAISAN cskod un ropresentative of tho Adminietering Authority
40 tako note of the vequests for edditlonal information cnd of the suggestiuns

which had boan mnde.

/

[Eatiiston from



| | , | - mfc2/R.2
© Pag 13 - O

Yetition from Mr, Hohou Mchared Abiker ara otaers (T/rET, 13,,/11;'7) end 'pet:i'b:; on
fron the venvescntotives of tho Wal-Bio tribe ('I’/P”T 11/158) '

Ine CE ﬂI?MAI’ considored that the. acticn cakan by the Admimstorinp
Authority had been fully: Justified. Tna enly rezminmp quest*on ves ‘oha.‘b of the

ccmyensation fovr clam_a"'a.

Mr, UOLDATOV (Union of csvie Sceialist Ea_p'.zbliés) sald that the
Ldministering Authority cheuld do evei‘ythmrt voesible to ﬁelp the people Qho
had suffered from the floods, Conmqmn*“ly, the USSR doleﬂat*on proposed thaﬁ
the pemtm'qs should de dealt with in a draft resolution reading: ‘

""The Trusteesghip Council,

"Considering the tit’cn frem Mr. Nohou Mf‘haued ’\biker and
others (T/PPT 11/147), dated 29 Soptembor 1951, and the poti tion “from
the repreceniatives of the Ihk-Bio trive ('?’/ “ll/lDS), dated
8 Getober 1957,

"Recomiends th at the uazvim gtering Authority E:ﬁOuld compensate
the Floed victinme for the damage sustisined and éhm;ld’ "hei: them to
ectlile on new land or else to rega,in posaession of thsif ovn land

vhen the waters have receded,”

Mr. YAG (China) rcmf'}fel that ’ch:a potitmn was wothe” oxavple of a

complaint concerning steps taken by the ..-’\gminis’cerlng A'l*horitf‘ which wore actuall

in the intersetas of the populaticn. He agked whether ‘c‘m Aﬁ’rxims-ber* ng Avthority

wes trying to infeorm ths peopulation of ine e’act' nature and scope of the stepg

Saken,
The CHAISMAN agread that 1t wm d e desirchle to inform the population‘
on by the Administering Authority.

of the congtructive nature of the *enﬂ tak

He algso hored that tho Spocial Reprose
andd 'LJ. pozay ec’_ure ollcmacl in considsring the

atative would give an cutline of

IO

&

the extent of the damage susiained

clains for comperisation, -

I'e asked the rapresentative cf +‘13 Ad:"in‘f sif ing ruthority to tako mote

of the requects for s2dditional information and of tho suggestions mads.

/Botition from




.2/sR.12
Yogo 14

Petition from Morsre. Abdvlismdir Yorotr Tososk snd Mchearmed Sheikh Almed

______

Tho CAAIRMAN asearod that, in paragraph T7, tho figures should reed
8o, 1.20 txd So. 1.50 per kg.,and not So. 1/20 end So. 1/50 per kg. -
lx. YAIG (China) noted that tho farmors in question received seeds
fren the Seccletl Romann: honce thoy could hardly be adamant about the prices

Ho ecoked whethor the rdminlstering Mithority was talking any
sleps to nrotcct tho interests of those farmers.

of’ tholir prelucts,

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Seviet Socianllst Republics) considered that the
Indigenous farmers wexe boing methodicelly exploited. The cystem of so-called
"co-participation" was in general use threeughout the Territory for the greater
profit of the Italien concession-holdecrs. Purthermcro, ths system wae such that
1t ves bound to lead to adbuses of the kind descrided by the petitioners.

Consequently, the USSR delegetion proposod that tho petition should te
dealt uith’ In a2 draft resolvilen reading:

"The Trastceship Council,

"Conaidering that the indigenous populaticn is being systematicall

ezplolted by the Ttelliun concession-holders, pe.rticulariy by the
appiication of ths eystem knowa as 'co-particlpetion', ac is
cenonotrated in tho potiticon from lMessra. Abdvlkadir Yorew Isanck and
liohcmned Sheikh shmea (T/PET.11/159), dated 25 Octebor 1551,
"Recommerds that the Administering Authcrity should talke the
necogsary stops to protect the indigencus Inhabitants of the Truct
Territory ogainat abusec ond againot erbitrary action on the part
of the Italicn concessien-holders.”

Mr. QUIROS (51 Salveder) ond Mr. YAIG (China) requested that the %ex:
of Ordinance lio. 3, which weg mentiorad in peragraph 31 of document
7/C.2/L.13/Add.), should be communicated to the Starding Committee on Fetiticn:

)

/The CHATIRLAT



T/C.2/3R,12
Page 15

The CHATRMAN, referring to paragreph 80 of the document, asked
what had been the difference betwoen the mrices fixed by the Sccietd Romena
and those on the international market at the time of the decline in world
prices, . :

Mr. BRIGIDI (Italy), replying to the USSR reprecentative, sald that,
before accusing the Italian concession~holders of exploiting the indigenous ]
ropulaticn and cornmitting abuses , ho should study the wey iIn vhich the gyotan of
co-partlcipation worked and the terms of the contracts of sale. In_a;:-w event,
1t seemed that the contracts were freely entered infb ty the parties concermed
and 1n addition, any poseible risks wers shared equally since they deponded
upon the fluctuation in prices cn the intersational market.

The CHAIRMAN asked. '{:}i.e ropresentative of the Administering Anthority
to take note of the requests Tor additional inforrmation and of the suggestions
made .

The méatin_g rogs at 1 p.m.

22/5 ‘p‘.;!n'.





